
GOVERNMENT 
F I, 0 R I n A 

RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION 
JOHN PETRELLI, MANAGER 
109 E. Church Street, Suite 200, Orlando, Florida 32801 
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TO: 

FROM: 

MEMORANDUM 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
Board of County Commissioners 

John Petrelli, CPCU, AIC, ARM 

DATE: October 4, 2019 

SUBJECT: Approval of Intergovernmental Claims 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
September 5, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2018/2019: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

$ 315,545.05 

$ 371.210.46 
$ 686,755.51 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
September 12, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2018/2019: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

$116,162.01 

.$ 256,232.14 
$372,394.15 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
September 26, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2018/2019: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

Action Requested : 

$ 198,461 .94 

$ 78,505.98 
$ 276,967.92 

Ratification of payment of intergovernmental claims of September 5, 2019, 
September 12, 2019, and September 26, 2019, totaling $1 ,336,117.58. 


